
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Nations Unies 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET:soCIAL · 

UNR1$STI'«OTEp . 

E/ICF:E/sR.,.i3 ' 
20 October 1947 

. pR!GINAL: ENGLISH 
SOCIAL COUNCIL . .. =.: 

IN'l'EBNA.TIONAL . CHII..PRl!:N 's .l!MI!mENCY FUND ' 
..• · . : · , · : , . . • . ! • • . .·. . 

,. . 

Held at Lake ~ucoese 1 New Yorlt, on Friday, 

:3 october ' 1947, <at. · ·3 ~ Oo. p.m. 

Mr. S. GMziADO 

. Mr·. G. jQCK€L 

; _,; 

(Arsentirla) 
(A.uetreJ.ia) 

Mr. ··R.' 'de OLIVEIRA CAMPOS (Brazil) : 

. Mr. · V. SKOROBOOAm : 

; Mrs. D. B ·~ ·siNClAIR-: 
· Dr • HC • . CBA,'iG. . . · . 

.Mr. R. CASTELLO 

· Dr. J. ·PAPANEK · 
• Mrs • N .M . WRIGHT · 
Dr • .. J . CORREA. . 

• :Dr. J. MABILEAU ·: 

Mr. S • Pl!!2MAZOOLOU 

Dr. M. K:I:.<MPE 

Mr. T.0-.1-T. :SF~ ·. 

Mx's ~ A • LIONP..E3 ' 

· Mr. J .A. E'.r: . : ·. ::~, :..c;; ; 

Mr. :R. 'ir.ErbsTl:c:M 
' Mr~ · it; ZOELLY · 

Mr. L . KOZutA . ' . 

'Mr. · a ~ woonw.A.RD · 
Ml'. A.P ~ BORISOV 

Mr. J. ALEXANDER 

Mr. D. DORT 

< · (:Sye1oruea1Wl s .s .R. ) 

· ( canada> 
. .. , . (Ch~) ·. : 

· (C.6lbmb1a l 
(czechoelova.ki~) 
(Denmark)·· 

· · (Ecuador) · 

('France) · 
··(Greece) · 

(Nei.iherl~ds) 
(New Zealf.inci) 

(Nonray) · · 

· · (P~:r.u) 

(S•t!cdoOl) 

- (~wltzerland) ' · 

('L1crilinian S .S .R . ) ,: 

(U-r:ion ot~' south Africa) 

· (U.s .S.R. ) 
(United Kingdom) 

--· · (United. S:tates) 

Mr. s-; KRASOVEC 

.. it r~ C- }1; IF.We~Q inotor.: : Mr. M. PATE 

· (Yl.lgoalav1a) · 
.. (!CEF) 

Eurore 
• - - . ' I I t947 s -· oc 

. ; c-l i y :: n 1\o A T I~ N fil 
. r-<CH I VES 

. . ... _ .... ~.- -·~· < ;•-· fl ... ·~ -..... --- --

Office: Mr. A. DA.V:treON · 

taria.t: Mr. Martin BILL 

Mr • c . LlT'.l'El1JA 

_. (ICEF) .. 

(BQPl'O~;tcnt!oo the 
Secretary-General 

(Dept. of Social Affairs) 



E/"[,lJEF/SR.1,3 
Page 2 ;·.·· 

': Tho meeting was convened by tho CHAIRMAN. 

Mr. PATE (ICEF) read a. new text to be inserted in Document E/ICEF/26 

page 3, as paragraph ~ a: 
"The Programme Committee recommend!!! to the Executive Board that 

the Executive Director be authorized to send qualified representatives 

of the ICEF ·to study the sit®tj.qn of childr€m ap_d mothers in 

countries of the Far East other than China., and the means of 

rendering service in the field of its work to such countries in 

the Far East · as may request that seJ:·vio~ for the guidAnce of the 

administration.'' 
. . . . . 

Mr. A.:LEXA$ER (United Kiilgdom) could not accept the negative note 

in this wording. The~e mi8ht''be more work 'the.n anticipated in the Far 

East and no limit should be p;Laoed on ~o hol:p • He agreed to a wording 

which would all.ow )priority cons.idera.tion out· o{ t@ ,last allocation. 

The C~J said that tho Board must have a clear understanding. 

This was not a mortGage on.the first new contribution of the 
' . 

resources of the Fund but a. etate~nt that the Programme Committee would 
i ' . ' 

allow an allocation when the r~serv~ was set up. This sum should lw.ve 
. .t, .. . ·' . . 

a priority, but it had not ~-e~~ dOc.ided ·to give it first priority. 

Miss I.J!:l'ffiOOT (United. states) agreed with Mr. Alexander. The las1i 
. . ·· , ·: . -· . 

sentence should carry the idea of priority consideration. 

Mr. · B~RISOV ·(union of Soviet So~ialiet Republics) did not agree with 
.. l.. . .. <·.: - . ·. ·. ; . . ' . ;._ . 

Mr. Alexand~r .for· the reasons which he had stated earlier. The sugc,estion 

did not iriclude the ca.r;cying OUt of an enqu~ry and therefore the "Thole 

procedure seom~d improper. He wouid vote against it . 

Mr. ro::W30VEC ~(Yugoslavia) e.greed that this matter should be 

invesrigated by t~e administration. The three yoars of UNBRA work had 

provided some experienca for Europe and. 'China.; the territories in questi<ll 
. . . . . 

ho'\-rever',. ~d produced no reports . 

The CHAIR-iAN said that three proposals l~Y before the Board: ~hat cf 

the Programme Committee as set forth in the Document, that of the Executive 

Director which had just been read, and th~t of the representative of 

Yugoslavia to ho~d an enquiry. 

A vote was t~ken on the IJl'oposa.l of the representative of Yugoslavia 

as being furthest.removed from~he original~ 

1 Vote in ··favour, 

The proposal was _ !'ejected •• 

On~ vote on the proposal of the Executive Pirector: 

0 votes. in favour. 
~ • ' 

! . . . 

The proPosal "7as re~ected. 

/On a 



On a vcte on th~ _text .of the Progl.'aJIIIIle Committee: 

14 votes. in favour. - 4 votes aeainat. 

This· ;proposal. was adopted. 

E/Ic:EF/SR.l3 
-Page 3 

The C~IR-1AN -:then ;referred to . p(i!.l'a.graph 25 page 8 o-r Document 

E/Imf.F/23 · .~d page 4 of Document E/ICJEF/26: 'Me.dlcal Supplies.' . · 

Mr. P:ESll.AZOGLOU (Greece) asked if the amounts available woUld be 

too small for practical use against T.B. and Venereal Disease. · 

Mrs:• 'ffiiGRT (Denmark) . spoke on the re:ma.rkable .advancefi illa.cie in 

medical science in recent years in the p:r.eve:1tion of T.B. by the use of 

vaccine. She pointed out in reply to the Greek representative that 

Denmark might. be ~ble to assist the Fund either by supplying vaccine 

produced in Detlllm:'k or by pla.~ing at the disposal of the Fund trained 

doctors a.."ld. nur,ees who hE\d specialized in this particular f6nn: of 

p;-evention •. · , 

The CHAIRMAN observed that the :Danish Red Crose had engaged in 

:Pion~er work in the BOG. Tbia campaign could · ~ot be easily entrusted to 

ema.ll teams and "t;he organization woUld have to be very thoro1J8h. ·· 

. .' Section 7. page 5 of 'Document E/IOEF/26 was adopted by the Board. 

-: Continuing, the CHAIIW\.N stated that the Fund would count :.on. the 

full collaboration of' WHO. - A-communication ha.d been received .. from the 

Hoa.l~h Organization stating that the proposals made by the Progrsmme 

C6mm1ttee had been accepted. The closest co-o:veration of WHO woti.ld. be 

essential also . for the a.nti·Venerea.l Disease Campaign. WHO .could not 

pro~ide matar.ia.ls but would supply technical advice. 

Sections· '26, 27, 28 and 29 were adopted and . the ChairplSll passed to 

· Lections 30, 31 .and 32 of Document· 23 : and paragraph :8 of' Document .26. 

He r~:l,nded the Board that at ita last aeseiori the rep~sent~t1ve of France 

· ~d submitted a proposal for the establislml.ent of 'an internatiopal 

.chila.r'en' s oentre . in Paris. The Board decided to refer the matter to the 

Programme Committee and to- the Secrota.ry.GeneraJ. . The proJect we 
submitted .in greater detail at .Paris and Pro:feaaor: Debre realized that 

. ' ' . t!l.e deoie ion: to establish such a :centre . on a .. pemanent bas:j;'s could only 

be taken .-by 'ECOOOC. The- French Governtnent woUld therefore send .an 

of:f'icia.l · oaomunicati6n ·to: ECOSOC, The SeorettLry·General. arranged a. 

prel:lminary ·consultation between the various ~pecialized ··agencies . and 

. ,the. aOij,rd, so that its .o6ncl-us1ona and any reoOlrlmend.llti,ons .from the 

Secreta.ey-Gonoml. may be \lsed as gu.id.a.rioe by the French Government. The 

.Programme OOJIIIlittee decided that it was not necessary: to <iiscusa the 

o.entre as a . pe:nuanent body until the Economic and SoC'ial · ·counci+ had 

IOAde · ita opinion 1mown. A recammendat:l,on wa~ passed to the effect that : 

/it would 



. . - .~\ ~~- . ·' ~ . ·:i 

E/ICF;F}SR .13 
Page 4 

it would be usefcl. for the Fund .. to utilize a-uch fe.cilitl.ee and other 
• ~ • • •• • " ~ • ' • t • • • '-1 . • : 

resources as might be offered by the. French Goverilm.~mtJ::m . a · temporary 
. . ... ~ . .. ,... ":" ~. . ... .-: . . ~ . "' 

b,~sif* . f?r tho pwcyose ·of -oa~;ry;tng o~ .taska ordered by . -tlie Executive 

Board~ ~~e F::-eneh. Gov~l"'np.6!lt . '\>TOuld make :tLrrahgs$ent& ~pr t:r;-aintng lTO~kore 
in the, fielG. of ct1ld health,. Iv'.r ~d\LEXA.l'DER :-stated that the. Bri ~;ish .. : • . ·· . .. . ... . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . 

delegation was -interested in this offer • . _ · In~ -the fi·f~h line. of_ pa.....,agru.ph 

8 of Documept /26 inste,?~-(!. of "t~inir.g" d6ct.ors he wo.U1d- ~f!l,lggest 
. .. '. j • ' • •• • • • • • • t 

"in:foming" or ~'eP.lig!ltet!~.:tlg", · This of'for did not imply any qOIIDJP,'tment 
' . . .. , .. . . . 

for the .Exec\ltive Board .nor, he presumed, for ~he United Na·liiqns; , 
·' '. . . .' . . . . ' . . . . . 

Dr~ ~~TOLZ :. (Czec'i.loslov.i:lkia.) pqinted out that the ·.>Fund was. an eJII.ergency 

._ orgO-"'liza-y:~pn_ a."'ld thGrefore. ~~::r..porary. A child.ren'.s centre _wpuld --be on 

a pe1~ent basis a.~d came ~nder WHO~ . It woVld take too ~long- to wait . . . . . - . 

until the technical personnel had been trained, He would · prefer to: have 

the personnel ~ent to a co~try where they could: .be shown ·apeC;ial 
' . . . .. . , . . .. · . 

. teq~~ques,:_ J?eilDlark. .for,. i:tt-stanoe •. , , .· _ . ,· . . 

The Cl!A:ffiWU~ pointed .o-ut :that thi.s· Oa)lle under:· the · tasks .. assigned to 
' • . t; ·, .. . .. ' ~ ··: • • . ' . · .· ' . · • ·~ 

.the ]'Und. The:r:e was an ac-\,\te ·: ~hpf~8:8~ .. ~ Rf. medi<Jal pers:qme·l in Europe 
. . . . ' . . . . . 

. and there i-tere certain ~apilit;ies f9.r ti'(;lif+ing IllE!dica1· and· auxiliary 
. ;. . ' -. ' . . . . . 

,· per~onnel,. The train~ng in, q':l~estio~ . hqwevE!~ was not· intended for . the 
. ' . ; . . . ' . . . . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . 

lena:-time training n~eded fe>;r. tho. •. 9~(ii,l)arY:- , ~ank . arJ.d; t:ile.. The . . 
: ~ . ' . . ~ . . . ' . . 

in~e:t:t:latio~l children • a .c.entre would pr~tde ;:t:o~i~ing for sen~oz~ 
. ; , ,; ' ·-: . ·. . ,. . ' . . .. ; 

physicians, aen.i.or specie.l.iee!i . m~dical offi,~er.s; : diroctors bf schools 
'' ; • / •J. ' ,' • . ' • : ·~ ..... ... ~ , • ~ ·. • . I 

of nursing and social- wel;fare_: .and also arc~i te.cts and, othe,rs .connected 
lr. .. • • • • .: •• •• • • • • •• • ' ~. 

"'>Tith_ the ;t:'OCOnatl").lction .qr, b~i~ding _. o;f children~ a institutions~ A brief 
'. , .· 1 ·. • •.. ·. . ••• • • ,. .. . • • ' . . 

period spent fl,t :such a ~entre woul.d enabl~ ~?taff on .this MgJlle~l to .. . : .: . . . . . ' ' . . -·~ ·· . ' . . . . ... . ,. . . . . . . .. 

;ret~ to their .9ountries equipped with -v.al.~able .epec:La11zed knowledge 
• ,. . "' • ,' • • . ,. • I • • . f • 

and experience • . He . urged the Board to -agcept tP,ie re.commQndation • .<' 

. Dr. _ STOL~ .(C ·z~c~o~~OV'f}t~a} . re{e~d .;l.p., this: comwctiqn· to t.h~ ·.· 
fellowship system and fearE!!;i that the Econ~ic, .-and Sa>e41-l~ CounC'il. and 

. .. ·. . . . .. i . .. . • . ., . . . . . • 

~I1l'lr~l Assembly micht r~1.se st~o~g ol;>j~c"t;i,qns .. -..... ;.- : ·, . r . 

. . ... r.t~ss u;NROOT (Un:i,:ted Statt;Ja) was of - i;h~ qpipion thFlot .the· Board could 
. ; . ' .. •' ,.. : . '\·... . . . ; -. . . .. . ;. ·~ .. 

give :f'\+.11 ~\lPPOrt to , .tlt~s ~~sestioz;t, ! , .Th.e· .. Fund was certainly. . qon~erned 
. . . . . . ... .. .. ,... . . . . . . . 

with ass,isting the .per.~onnel. .iJ:IImediatelY.··engagtld in carrying .o~t projects 
' . •.. I . , , .. • ·..( ...- '• ·•,' • •I' ' ' • ', " ., • . I i .... ' . . ,' • 

wi tpin the scope of the F~~-~ . , .It t;Wa~ , Qa,se.n..t~aJ, . :.to · dif;leemiJlate . or , teach 
. , . f· . , . . . . • . :• ' • • • 

~h~ .most rece1:11:( lm,m-Tle~e in connecticm w~th,.T.ll• a;n.qN,D. ._ , · , . · 
• '. .. • . . . ' • . . ' ' .' . . . . • ' • ' ' ; ( • ..... : • f, . . • • . ,. " ' · • • 1 

!11r. · J,qc~ (A~t:r¥ia) felt - ~om~ dq~l,)t, e.~· ;.th.e :~:~ -W.~~d a,~y~ar 

~() be ~f.~eing ~Q ~ the,. F.t"e~ch . (}overnm~nt :fJ~c~ \thi,s ~plj~ ;:out . .,of its 

own 9~nt.:t:;ib.utio\l• ; _Tp.e. Fund ~ts~].f wa.~ dqine littlE!. mq,~. tl1a.I\ . .sivins its 
• .' ' • " I .. • • . • ~ ~. • - • 

.name to thQ .project •. 
. ] 

' . : . 
/lo~Jrs • S INCLAlR (Canada) 



EflcrEFfSR.l3 
Page 5 

' ; .. .. -

Mrs • snlCIAIB (Canada j arid ~ l ~ (ttni ted Kinadcm) agre~d 
' . . I . · 

that this vtaa· ~ way qf utilizing ll. d<)h~-bt.ltion ifhich could not be ueed 
• . .· . •. . • . ~ . : . · . . . •. •. ' . ... • . . .: ~\. . - ~: •. . • . . • t ·- ... : •• . . : . • ·. .• . . . . 

oth~l:'Wil;3~ .9 . ~ven tf tbe Fund spent s; small sum 6%1 the . project 1 t . would 
not be te.kuls ·~thi~ . :f~ the,' chil"-~· -- .. _.· ... ~ .' · ~· .· ·· · · ·:· 

. M~ . BOBISOV · ·(utii~~ - ~f .. SoYiet · s~claiiet·:Rppublios .) . dfisired .to know·· 
if tbis tei!lpora.ry centre _was to be establie~d · ~ut of the cont:dbution · 

of t~ ~no~· GoyenDnant ' and if that c~tribution woiud c6ntinue'· for eo 

,lo~ as thci ' qe~~e. -~~isted, :pe;rhaps <~ne or' two yea~s: . J..' . . . 

. .. The $2PdeiU waFt ~:o·;,nt~1. · The.: ~s~~ation of ~e dze~hoeloV:~ · 
representative. wa.s n~t~d. · .. · ' . ~-· ·. · .. •· . : · · · 

. . . . 

, ' Dr. MABILEAU' (Fra,noe) welcomed the \lnWlimi ty w1 th which . the · French 
. . ~ ' 

proposal had ~~ - accepted. · :fo;r t _he timt oeiiig it .woul.d ' bo euf'fi.aient if 
. . . . ' . . . ~ ' . . 

the. 14ea.·.~ere given c~ful c~idel·atlo~; The' tra;inin8' in 'view was not 

a loon -t~nn 'train1ns • . On the dont~rJ, e~rta ~ou,.ld 'be ' show epecieJ. 

techniQ~~ f'or ~a.v~ns ?hiid%-e~ and th8' wo~k of t~ - -~ - w6lu.d 'btl' ·greatly 

acc~leruted. _ _ .. . . _ 

_ ·-~ ~Ir • . ~YI~~ (ICEF) . referred to pe.ragr~h ~{(E/ICEF/2~) · inl;r~tieing 
the indic;eilo\18 production of milk. The Fund was instituting a survey· 
of .Jttlk .prod~{ion and ~t.a~essi~ facilities in each'. country to deterndne 
the max~um.·. utilitY, · of the available milk. .A -~b~r -of the s~~f 1 eipert 

in fl6l'i.cuJ.t~ ;p~Q.uct~on, ~B DOW ~~ying.out. th~· eurvet with tho· ' 
reepondbl~ government a.gencies 1.1?- an effort to dev;;;1op p]4ns' for the 

' . • ' • . . • •· ,. . , ' l ' • . .. . ' ' . . • 

. __ better .. utilization of existi:lg Iliilk supplie.s. . · ·· 

·: Mr ~- BOBJ:SOV ·.(Union of Soviet Socialist Rep~bl{~~-) ] d:ici , 'n~t · ~e;~ta.nd 
thfe recommendation.· Governments had n0 need of advice bn util:i.za:tion 

. . . . . . . . . . = .. ! ·. . 

of I!dlk re~:~ources although there were heavy cattle shortages :~ every 
country. ·. A ·country would ·f~d it._ more ~oon~cal to bu;. ~o~ra · and d~tU 

•, ·:yith thie matter ·from a mo~ realistic ·~e • . · The Chaf:l.~ consfd.efed 

thi~ -a ·. p~ot~cal sugsesti~l).. ~. The~e was .a great deficit of liveetogk, 
~~d~rins th~ suppiy of milk. for Chil~n ~·at . d:iffi.cul t. The FUnd . could 

si~ ~ssj,et@c~. ' one of the ;objects .of UNiffiA .had ·beeD: · tit~ agrie\u~\lral. 
re~b:l:l_itation and supply ofbreedine. cattle~ . 'i'he .- Fund col.lid not sci eo 

far ~$ thi$ b~t 1 t couid. indicate same short tel'Jil. pr~jeote ~hibh ·~auld 
enabl~ ~~~tries . ~ ~hieve th~ ~i.Inum pos~;rb{e. · .. n~ h;:pea ·.that the 

· '-- · .. . · · : ·, · • . ·r . .· _, . · •· · .·• ·• ,.;. •. -:.: ., .- -. .. 
Fund. would receive further resources and therefore ·1 t ·shoUld :present 

qo~~~ruoti ve pl~s ~ ~ot ~~ resp~~ting ~he · number -~ · quaJ.i t!r o:f' cattle 
.but also with a : Vi~w to - .erl~ing . the pro~~~ -q~1t;i1 .of . the · milk. A · 
. simple method of milk c~~serv~tion w~e proces~mg.; . ri~yerthele~·e, mafi.r 
c~tri~ la,oke4 tlle nece_se_a.I7 e~Ui;plltent and 1 t . wo'\lld . bo ~aefUI to· know 

. :P~Cl~ely. ~~t klnd, ~f f~il.it~es ~ere .lac~ #is.' ' '::.,; · · . '• 
.. /rir • . ·:?APANEK 

. ' · ·· ·<,. 



E/ICEF/SR.l3 
Page 6 

Dr • . PAPANEI\: · :(c~e·chos!ova...~·ia) stated. that the Fun's representative 
' i!..: ' ·: . . '. . . :·· .. . . :· . . . . . . . :· . . . .. . : .. .: 

in Czechosiovakia had Worined- th&' Afun.inistrat;Lon .concerning the new 
' ' .• .• • c '; • • , : , · :: ,..-. _·. 

neods in Czechoslovakia. The belief ·that a. decision .once made should 
J. - ,., • • 

n~t· '~O, : ~odified ·· ·wa.s ettohe'bus•:.: :: :~. ·., ·. . .. 

' ·: ... Mr~ DAVIIEON (ICEF') replied that .the ;: Funti' s rep;~sentative at . 

P~u~· ha~ , -~ceived infonna.tion· concerning :the a~ttio~ n~eds; ~t 
. • .. j ~ . • .. ... • ·_'._; ' . : . . ';. 

v1as mo.de clear that·· those i'ig.ltres ·were preliminary fig\q'es and the · E\u1d 

had ·t;~~~ - ~dvi~~a by the · oz~choslovak G6ve.X'tlJ®nt .that. f~her .data w~ui~ 
,b~:,uS\lbmitted . ebortly • 

. The . C1JA!BMAN · · a\Dmn~·d up · the : ttts¢US!li~ by. pofutine oui; . . that the · 
. .. ·: =· · . i~·~.i i.. . -·~ · . . . . . . ~ ' . . . . . . . . --: · ~ ~ - ~ \ . ~ 

reproaentativea ·of t~e Utiited ·Kiilgdom, .Chill\la.tld tlleVniifed .States have 

· ~x~res-~e~ thomseiv~s in iavotti- of~ ·an. inc-tease~. ~~ocq,;ion to 'czec~oslovakia. 
~h~: .. :P~o~romme committe~ bad i-ocommEmded u.wmilnous.iJ; ~~t ~o furth~r. 
~llowances be ma-d.~ ' fo~ the tiJJie belng·. The p,roced\¢~ was to conai~r 
c~es only on the basis of studies by the admini~t~ti~n. :9~· ~h~· • 
othe~ hand. • it w~~- -~Jceseary . to a.ct quio:kly. _.. o:r4e . ~ecuti v~ BOOrd wo~d 
h~veOto· meet during :the ::A8semblY; ali! ·soon as. ,th~ .. Tll~~d conu:nitt~:~ had 

adopted th~ , report to the Assemblw on the ''~orl<: o£: t}?.~ . FWld _' I~ :'!;he:. 

meantime the adminHitration 1·roU1d fuiv~ . :roqeiv.ed furt~er . statements 

cor;~eriling ·cz~chdsiovakia ·J · 'The Progral!Wle Com~ttee w .s- a ~ub-.c~ittee 
'l . . . . . . •· ' ~ . : . : "' 1 • • ' 

of the Executi vo --Board· set up· to: eX{Wine a.J?p:l;.icati,s>ns in det~il. He 

sugceste.d convenins a · mae·ting of. the Prog~e ~omitte~ _fo; lth~ ·:foiiowiQ3 

day at 
1

which the rEipi:-~senta.tive' 'of C:z;ochoslovalti~ _qo~d a,tte~d ~d ,,~xplain 
: '-· . , , ,, •. . · ,J• . . • .. • : . ·. :. • . 

his case. The· Uiii ted KiDGd.om proposal could pot b.e : ~ollf;lidered since . it 

· j~~~d fro~ 25,000 to 3·5,000 ·ehfldren. Greece . . h~d ,;~·ceiv~d aver; - ~ 
sizable allocab.on and ·the· Greek ;representative had further ~de. ' 

j · • ' • ' ' ' • • • . • - :,. ·' • • . .. · ' \ : ; \ : • ~. _ ..... 

observ~tions <:;onoerriing group .feeding which·. also would have to. be . discussed 

. by the ·.:Executive '13oard~ · A- de-cision coUld not .b~ mad.~ . un~i;L _. the . ~e-cessary 
. , : . . : .. , I . ~ · .:. . '; \ ' ,' ' ·, . ' • . . , ... ••. '• . ,j : : ' ' 

. qons~tations had taken ple,oe ~ Greeee be~we~n th.e . ~und representative 

~d ·. the Greek Go~ermneht ~ · ·Thi Boa.rd .'mus.t t.tl;l.~t . ~~ii :tll.is matte;· had 
• • . . ' • ' .. 'I; 

been examined and he was not pre:Pared : to rocqnmend;to the Progra.I!IIlle·.: 

·C~tt~~ ~-openiilg the qliestion ·of .the · aJ;l·oca~;~ri· · .t~ G.~~~·. unt'i). a 
.. · :.· ... ·' .t - ~ .. ' . ,< • • . . . . . . -" • • •· • • •• : 

written commUnication was recei'ved, f;rbm tl+,e. Greok Govexnnent. 
. . . . :. . . '. .. .. . . . " '.· . • : ·' .f. .. i . 

Mr •. PESMAZOGLOU (Greece) replied · thart l:Ji.~ propOsal, was ~y 4! 
. ' ' . . . .. . . .· .} .. . . . . . . ~- . . : . -·>1' ' :.J· . ~ 

connec;tion with group fe'ed~''but·, on tho. :· contrary, . tb~ J?~~~ .. of __ refugee 

, .. children' n'ow flOvTing intb safer areas. ·Tbe -pl:'opo.Sal woW:.d bf? . S~bmitted 
.. : .: . . ' ' . . ·. -~ . ' . _.. ·. . :~ . . ; . ,. ::-

that very e'von:i.nc ·~ . . . . ,, ::. ' . . . ' .. · . , 
Mr. OWING (UNAC) made a, statement. on · the pree~nt . s~t~a.t;i~ on 

.. ~~- . . . . . .. ··.. . -·. ; .. ~ .' . ' 

United _ Na,tions a,ppSal :for children.~ ·The UNAO '·rould." be. :u'jjil+zed to collect 
j • : · ' . '.. • • .' 

money.· Substantial progress in organization had already been made. 

/The Economic 



E/ICEF/SR,.l3 
:P~e 7 

· The· Economic and Social CoUncil 'had dealt verr thoroughiJ: with 

the ,Appf)a.l. ~d a sub .. committee-had eonsid.ered all-methods prac~ica.l 

for.. a world-wide driv.e. · The international committee- \Tould be announced 

very shortly and :na.tional committees had been established. The

representatives of UNAC had visited eight European countries and had 
' ···· .. ' 

~t- with a favo\U"able reception. ·New Zealand had declared. he-rself_ 

prepared to Join in the drive early in 1948. Most countries preferred 

the mo~~h:- of ]'ebruary. A national cOlll!l!H.tee had been set up in the 

United States and. discussions as to thF.l best method of usL"'lg the sloca.n 

were being carried on. In addition to Headquarters,· regional offices 

had been established. 

Mr. CHP.ISTRINGER (Switzerland) infonned the Ccmm1ittee that the 

Federal Council had submitted a message on international mutual aid 

to the Federal Assembly on 8 Jul.¥ 1947. The Federal Cou..'lcil in its 

preamble to this message stated tbat it could not conceive any 

termination to the phi1antrophic activities of Switzerl~'ld eo long as 

the present distress continued.. The Federal Council '\-rae of the opinion 

that it would be unworthy of Switzerland to abandon those, who, in 

addition to the miseries of this post-war period, were now suffering 

from inadequate harvests. It therefore, recOIIllllended that the 

indispensable relief organs should be helped to continue their work 

and, in particular, the Internationa,l Children1 a Emergency Fund. The 

Swiss contribution should consist in the main of credits for intensifying 

relief work on behalf of children, mo:-e particularly the Red Cross and 

the DON SUISSE and financing the training in S\Ti tzerland of workers 

'·rho would receive scholarships. The Federal Council had submitted a 

draft order providing for a further credit of 20,000, 000 franca. From 

this credit the Federal Council would appropriate a~ to enaole 

Switzerland to participate in the work of solidarity within the scope 

of the ICEF and other international collecti~e work. Those credits 

uould be used mainly to :re•intorce Swiss naticmal orsanizatione worts.ns . 
on behalf of foreign children. They would also cover the contribution 

of the GOvernment to the ICEF. 

The CBAIEMAN thanked the Swiss re~reeentative and Miss LEN.ROOT 

(United states) presented the report on the administrative budget. She 

stated that the C~ittee had been satisfied that the a¢ministra.tion 

worked on a basis of the utmost economy. The Committee had been 

:pleased to learn that Mr. Byron Prict rega.rQ.ed the a.Qministre.t:ton as 

highly efficient.. The Committee found that the staff had co-operated 

/in a most 



-·E/ICEF/SR .13 
Page 8 

. . . ' : . . . . .. :: ~ ':' . _. ( , ~· .i"i .~ . ; ~ ~~ .~. :': {';, . ... . . . 
in a most loyal ooiln.er a:na wo!'ked a considerable amount of overtime. 

.. . . : .. • , .... .:.:! : . ('~··. .. ; - - ~ .. . · . . r ~-. ~ ··.·. ~ · :_. . . 

The Coiilmi ttoo· had 'arW.lysed.· the) ·~las:jngton, Le.ke Success and. Paris 

·offices· .• ·: As the ' Pa1•i~ :~i:ri·~~\.,~~ :in . i~s initi~l · ~ta8e _the . ~E;~tim,atef?. 
. . • ••• : . • . . • • •• • .. • ~ • ; . J_ • . :. . • • • • . • • • •' •, . • • · , 

were submitted-for info!"1'ilation only. The bucigetary procedures of the 
• . ' ,' . I , ' 

ICEF were'· irl ' i'ine ... iit.h the Un:(t~d· N~tions .· . . .. 

. : Mr·: -~CAMPds ' · (:tra·zn·) ... cbmpiain~d · ti~at the staff wa~ '~ot · eufficie~tly 
' intern~t1~nal.~d theiefor~ · ~0~ - i~ ;_hann~ny with~~icl~ 10~ of th.~ ,' 

Charter . . . H~ t:tusted tr...a.t eeri'ous efforts woUld be made to impro.ve 

thAt situation~ 
_ .; 

' . 

The meeting ~ rose at 5·~45 p .m.' 

----- ~ . 


